LHS Community Council Meeting Minutes Feb 2018

In Attendance: Kathleen Wilcox, Shannon Anderson, Ryck Astle, Nancy George, Allyne Hall, Brad Nielson, Melanie Smith, Briget Gerrard, Mike Moss, Steve Batchelor, Brian Godfrey.

Absent: Julie Reynolds

Proposed Trustlands Money Meeting. Council met to go over and listen to presentations and requests for Trustlands Monies from Faculty and staff of Layton High school. The proposed Trustlands money that is expected for Layton High school is \$192,000. The following proposals were made:

Math Dept:

\$4,904 For ALEKS program \$12,400 for summer project hours to collaborate on online videos and lesson plans. \$465 for 1010/1030 updated materials

Engineering Dept: \$3,855 for drone kits. Ryck will double check but he believes that district policy does not allow teachers or students to have drones.

Drama: \$4,240 for Microphones, this includes body mics that will be used for the little theater . \$2600 is also requested for lights. These light are moveable and could be used in either theater.

Chemistry Dept: \$4,170 to replace classroom and lab supplies.

Ceramics: Needs \$11,694 to buy new damp boxes. The current ones are thirty years old and are rusty. This could pose a potential danger to students.

Auto Shop: \$1,000 to purchase an engine for students to rebuild for more hands on and real world experiences. Teacher will be putting in an additional \$600 of his own.

English: \$5,000 for Chromebooks. Lab time is harder and harder to get since more departments are using the labs. There are currently 7 to 8 English classes per period. Ryck will look into possible refresh money that can be applied to this.

World Languages: \$3,100 for online subscriptions. These allow students to have innovative ways to learn the languages they are studying. Another \$2,600 for a teacher audio system. This will allow teachers to better manage the classroom as well as for students to hear what the teacher is saying.

Physics: \$1,920 to hire students to help with Physics and AP Physics tutoring. Mr. Richards will carefully hire and supervise peer tutors.

PE Dept: \$4,031 is needed for new weight and exercise equipment. The current equipment is run down and does not meet the fitness levels of all LHS students.

Fine Arts Dept. \$16,000 for a Marimba. \$2,700 for a new string bass and \$32,244 for a sound shell.

Mr. Follett would like to apply \$5000 from last year's money he received so \$11,000 is what is being requested this year. Mrs. Smith is requesting \$2,700 for another bass as these are hard for students to transport back and forth for school. The fine arts dept as a whole is requesting the sound shell. We are the only high school in the district that does not have one. They do have department funds to put towards this purchase. The sound shell would greatly improve the acoustics for concerts.

STS: \$24,205 for computer/tech supplies needed throughout the school. Waiting to hear if the district will be purchasing some of these for the school.

Counseling Dept. \$10,000 for a College assessment coordinator. This individual can help increase the amount of scholarships and money earned by our students to help pay for college by making them more aware of what is available and what they need to do to apply for them.

Administration:

\$50,000 Productivity. We can get 5-7 per year from trustlands. Currently have 26 in the school. More will be needed as our number's change with Farmington High opening up.

\$10,000 graduation Tracker

\$10,000 Chinese teacher.

\$6,000 ACT PREP test

\$32,000 IVC Lab. This is a lab the district is requesting we put in. It is a interactive video classroom. We will be able to transmit or receive classes from/to other schools. This allows students in other areas to take classes only offered at Layton High and would also allow our students to take classes from other schools. District has to have a decision by April.

Meeting adjourned. Next meeting will be held March 12, 2018 @ 3:15 in the conference room.